# NAWODI PRIYAWANSHA

# Fullstack Developer | Mobile Developer | Team Lead

Negombo | +94 765407497 | n.t.priyawansha@gmail.com

linkedin/in/nawodi-priyawansha

github.com/nawodi-priyawansha

nawodi-priyawansha.site

### **CAREER SUMMARY:**

Graduated in the Bachelor of Information technology(BIT). Aim to use knowledge in the IT industry. Can work with team and lead team, improved communication and writing skills, experienced in work with different software tools and quickly adapt to new frameworks and technologies.

#### **SKILLS:**

- Laravel / PHP / Codeigniter / Wordpress / React / NodeJs
- C# / .NET / Entity Framework / Xamarin Forms
- · React Native / Tailwind / Javascript / JQuery
- Java / SpringBoot
- MySQL
- · GIT / Bitbucket / Trello
- CI/CD pipelines / Cpanel

### **WORK EXPERIENCE:**

### Sterling BPO Solution, Sri Lanka

Team Leader | 01 January, 2024 - Present

Associate Software Engineer | 01 May, 2023 - 01 January, 2024

Intern Software Engineer | 10 April, 2023 - 01 May, 2023

#### **PROJECTS:**

- (Towcha Technology Australia) AMRRIC Mobile APP Xamarin / MAUI / C# / MySQL /Entity Framework
  This is a mobile app for Australian Veterans to track animal information.
  - Got a Huge Knowledge about Xamarin, and Entity Framework
  - Got to Work with an Australian Team
- (Towcha Technology Australia) AMRRIC Web Portal React / Node.Js / Azure / MYSQL

This Web Portal is an Admin Panel for the Mobile App. Use React.js for frontend and connected Backend of Node.Js via API

- Got to work with an Azure Hosting server with bitbucket.
- Got to Work with an Australian Team
- (JPL Marketing Suite Australia) Brownways Webtrack Mobile APP | Admin Webtrack System React Native / Laravel/ Codeigniter / MySQL

This is a mobile app for Australian Drivers to track shipping information. and Admin system is for manage the shipping information for admim side

 (JPL Marketing Suite - Australia) BEFROST - VALHALLA PERFORMANCE Web Portal and Mobile View -Laravel / CPanel / MYSQL / CICD

This Web Portal is an Admin Panel and User Panel for the Admin and users. Mobile view has a user friendly workout guide for users.

- Got to Work with an Australian Client and Marketing Managers
- (JPL Marketing Suite Australia) JPL Auto System Web Portal Laravel / CPanel / MYSQL / CICD

This Web Portal is an Admin Panel for modify the cars according customer requirement.

- Got to Work with an Australian Client and Marketing Managers

## **EDUCATION:**